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Main Idenﬁg

From: "Lazarov"< @ >

To: "Sam Pullara” < >; "Regis Murphy” < >
< _ _ )
< - . > "Dean Barker® < > "Jerry Stone”
<‘ > < > < >

_ "Joey Welsh" < ) e ..
Sent: Thumday Apni 12, 2001 12:04 AM
Subject: Large: Confirmed Service Roster Update/Addition

Please, take note and govern yourselves accordingly:

# 0093 YEATON not CEATON! Source: His PLT LDR's roster! Not theorderly Room!!!
# 0835 DOLAN, LTC USA (Res.)is the correct Lname and title!

# 1109 MAY THOMAS, P. PFC,C/75,2ND,Saurce: 1LT Doian's 2nd PLT roster.

#1110 MC GRATH,JOHN,P.,PFC,C/75,2ND,Source: 1LT Dolan's 2nd PLT roster.

# 1111 RODRIGUEZ SAMUEL MAMA SAN,C/75,SOURCE: JOHN L.

# 1112 SOMERVILLE A. D.,C/75,SOURCE: JOHN L.

#1113 NAJERA JOE HELL'S ANGEL,C/75,SOURCE: JOHN L.

#1114 THOMPKINS,JOSEPH J C/75,SQURCE: JOHN |

#1115 DONALD TIMOTHY,P.,C/75, SOURCE: JOHN L.

#1116 ANDERSON ROGER L.,C/75,SOURCE: JOHN L. Gone to 4th PLT with Smokey
Woelis!

# 1117 HALVERSON,GILBERT M.,C/75,SOURCE: JOHN L.

# 1118 RUTHERFORD,ROBERT,ROCKY,SOURCE: JOHN L.

# 1119 TALAG ALEXANDER,E.,C/75,SOURCE: JOHNL.

# 1120 STEEL, M.D. COL (RET.),1LT,Ef20-C/75,1ST,SOURCE: Don Tetrauit

#1121 O'DONNELL,BRIAN,OD,1LT,C/75,3RD,PLT LDR,SOURCE: Don Tetrauit

# 1122 MC DONALD,MIKE,C/75 SOURCE: JOHN L.+ Picture confirming him by Bohrer!
# 1123 KYLE,RON,RICK,C/75 SOURCE: JOHN L.

# 1124 HOGAN,GEORGE,E/20,1ST,SOURCE: JOHN L. + Don Tetrault says was in his
Pit.

# 1125 METE,DAVID,J.,Cf75,SOURCE: JOHN L. Sgt T's PLT

#1126 HAMLIN,1LT,HQ?,SOURCE: JOHN L. Sgt T had him as pay officer!

# 1127 VERNON, COL (JAG Ret.),ALBERT.,1LT,C/75,SOURCE: SMOKEY WELLS SAID
HE

IS ACOL JAG RET. NOW WORKING AT MCDILL

MCDILL AFB, TAMPA FL 77?7

# 1128 WRIGHT,GARRY,SSG,E/20-C/75,COMMO,SOURCE: DON TETRAULT

# 1129 PARKER,SSG,C/75,COMMO,SOURCE: DON TETRAULT

# 1130 CALLAWAY SGT "C",SGT,E/20,4TH,TL,SOURCE: DON TETRAULTsaid also that
Sgt C may be from: KS CITY KS OR IN MO???/DON TETREAULT

# 1131 MERIT,WILLIAM,SP4,C/75,1ST,SOURCE: JOHN L.;TIM P. CITADEL

# 1132 RIVERA-DIAZ,JOSE,SP4,C/75,3RD,32, SOURCES: 69-70 SAME TEAM AS
LESTER,

SQUIRES, MURPHY (+STEINKE)
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# 1133 COLE MICHAEL ,MIKE,SP4,E/20,3RD,33,34,SOURCE: JOEY WELSH's Team
# 1134 COONS STEVEN,STEVE,SP4,E/20,1ST WITH JOHN PARKER
# 1135 WRIGHTMEYR,EDWARD,ED,SP4,E/20,1ST, WiTH JOHN PARKER

# 1136 HENRY,1LT,E/20,1ST,PLT LDR,SOURCE DON TETRAULT: REPORTING HIM AS
18T
PLT, PLT LDR

# 1137 BENNIMAN, JOSEPH,JOE,SP4.E/20 HQ,SOURCE: MAJ O'CONNOR'S MAN

# 1138 ROCHA,FLORENCIO,SP4,E/20,1ST,SOURCES: JOHN L./DON TETRAULT

# 1139 SAUSEY,RONALD,R.,RON,SP4,C/75,SOURCE: JOHN L.

# 1140 SELINOUS,C/75,1ST,11,IN SAME TEAM AS REPORRTED BY MARK TRASK ON
PLT

PHQOTO

# 1141 SORRELL, CPT USA (Ret.)., ., DUTCH,SSG,C/75,2ND, REPORTED TO LAZ BY
COL Hudson as having retired as USA CPT during our Savanah reunion.

Reportedly, was a LT in the Dutch Army. Went to get naturalized from his

first tour with our unit & perhaps his real name was then: SCHMIDT,

HEINRICH GREENWORD, 11.T DOLAN HAD HIM IN HIS 2ND PLT AS THE TEAM LDR
OF THE

TEAM IN WHICH 3COTT WAS KIA!

NOTE 1, to all: We now have 1141 confirmed! Please purge those tast names
that are from our Search Roster. it now has 46, reported mostly by John L.,
names that cannot as of now be independently confirmed by documents or
affidavits.

NOTE 2, to Daniel: | wilf mail you the faxed to me rosters by my Z2nd PLT
1LT Dolan as soan as | scrub them for further useful leads on aur meni

Always standing by,

- Laz.
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